
ROCHESTER, NH   

POLICE COMMISSION - AGENDA 

January 3, 2024      7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 

D. Election of Chairman 

E. Election of Vice Chairman 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  November 1, 2023 

(there was no December 2023 meeting) 
 

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A.  Any Old Business for Discussion 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 A.  Congressional Award – Sgt. Nicholas Alexander 

B.  Oath of Office – Elaina Woodill 

C.  Accept Resignations 

 1. Officer Robert Burrell 

 2. Sergeant Jacob Benjamin 

 3. Officer Brendan Colson 

 4. Officer David Lombardi 

D. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration  

E. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Officer Dale is recognized for teamwork when he handled shift calls so that others could focus on a higher priority 

call. 

B. Officer Root was commended for his handling of a welfare check 

C. Officer Birmingham is thanked for his assistance with a disabled motorist.  

  

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



AGENDA PLACE HOLDER 

ELECTION OF A CHAIR 

ELECTION OF A VICE CHAIR 



 

 

November 1, 2023 Meeting  

  

Rochester Police Commission  

Rochester, NH 03867  

  

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner   

David R. Stevens, Commissioner   

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner  

  

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

   The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

November 1, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting: Comm. 

Peters, Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Swanberry, Capt. Pinkham, 

Chaplain Cilley, Secretary Warburton and invited guests.   

 

  The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M.  

 

  All participated in the pledge of allegiance.  

  Chaplain Cilley led the opening prayer.  

   A. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. 

Winship present. 

    

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No one was present to offer any public comment.   

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:   

  

 A. October 4, 2023  

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the October 4, 2023 meeting. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as presented 

PASSED unanimously.   

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   

 

  A. None for discussion. 

 

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

 A.  Thank a Rochester Cop Committee Presentation 



 

 

November 1, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Sheena Downs and her mother, co-chairs of the committee, were able to present a check to the 

Rochester Police Benevolent Association in the amount of $500.  

 

 B. 20-Year Plaque 

 

  1.) Det. Justin Livingstone. Chief Boudreau noted that we are a bit late getting this recognition 

to Justin. It is not often that you see a person make the 20-year mark in law enforcement. Justin has 

done that completing twenty years in June 2023. A plaque recognizing this achievement to the citizens 

of the City and the Department was presented from the Chief (Unit one), to Justin (hat badge one) with 

appreciation. 

 

  C. Monthly Reports  

  1. Operations. Capt. Pinkham noted that Officer Hatch and K9 Ripley participated in an event 

for the Working Dog Foundation at the Deerfield Fair. They also completed two article searches.  

  The Honor Guard is preparing to participate in the Holiday Parade in December.  

 In Support, the Detectives have 105 open cases. The workload continues to be steady and 

heavy over the past few months. There were two callouts this period. There were also two backgrounds 

completed this period, one for Patrol and one for Dispatch.  

 CEO Kimbrough assisted the Dep. Fire Chief in going door to door at Baxter Lake to ensure 

residents there know of the street renaming. He participated in the Senior Breakfast, taught a driver 

education course and also attended various Halloween events in the City.  

 The POP unit has been handling different calls, assisting patrol and detective with a number of 

things.  

 Communications has one specialist in training who is progressing well and it is anticipated she 

will be released on her own soon. While interviews have been ongoing, the center is still down by four 

positions.  

 The Dispatch Supervisor and Capt. Pinkham have been working with CSI the new CAD RMS 

vendor. Training has intensified as we work toward a go live date.  

 The SRO’s have been very active in their roles at the schools. Both have been busy teaching 

LEADS and assisting with issues that arise at the schools. The Adopt a School program for our 

elementary schools is ongoing and we are getting positive feedback. There are some different events 

coming up at the schools that we have agreed to help and participate in.  

 Juvenile Diversion Coordinator Nicole Rodler continues in her role on various juvenile justice 

committees. She assists with teaching LEADS at the high school, and this year will be teaching 

LEADS at St. Charles school. This is new this year and we are getting good feedback. Nicole is also 

working with the Recreation Department on dates and ideas for Teen Night. It will be a shortened 

program this year from December to March.  



 

 

November 1, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Housing had 82 calls between PD, Fire and EMS this period. This is an increase over prior 

months, but more of them were EMS related calls not Police calls. We have seen an increase in the 

transient population hanging around the housing locations. Officer Babine and Housing are working on 

ways to mitigate that.  

 2. Administrative. Dep. Chief Swanberry reported that there was one purchase over $5,000. For 

MDT’s in the new cruisers. We are still in the queue at NEVO for outfitting. This ensures we have all 

the parts we need when a slot does open.  

 We are a third of the way through the budget year. All lines look good and are where we expect 

them to be at this time in the budget year.   

 We had a lot of activity in training and hiring this period.  

  The Great Bay Testing Alliance canceled the October test date due to low enrollment. There 

were nine signed up and they won’t hold it for less than ten. In the past there were over 100 people that 

would enroll in this test. We continue to recruit from other avenues. We did have oral boards this 

period. Of the five confirmed, only three showed. All three passed the oral board; but all three failed 

the PT test.  

 Officer Bernstein and Officer Ball graduated from the academy and are in the first phase of 

FTO. Officer McCann and Officer Adams have completed 13 weeks of the academy and have a 

graduation date of November 17, 2023.  

 This was another month of heavy training. Detectives’ Danie, Decost and Garstin attended the 

40-hour CIT training. This is a big focus of ours. We’ve embraced CIT training since 2009, and now 

that this course is offered in the academy curriculum for new recruits we are working our way 

backwards to certify current personnel.  

 Det. Johnson attended a course “Profiling Teen Killers, School Shooters, and Mass Murderers” 

in Portland, ME. Lieutenant Spencer Williams-Hurley attended the shotgun instructor course at the 

police academy and is now certified in handgun, rifle, and shotgun instruction. This is timely 

certification as we typically do long gun qualifications in November.  

   

 3. Other 

 Chairman Peters stated this is his last meeting in person. He will join us next month remotely. 

He said it has been his honor and privilege the work with this Department and the men and women for 

the past ten years. He said he would put them against any agency in this country. I am proud to say 

publicly I am a Commissioner in Rochester. This is a grade A group of people and I am proud of what 

they do for the Citizens of Rochester.  

 6.  CORRESPONDENCE:   

 While there was no written correspondence this period, Comm. Stevens commented on Officer 

Shane Downs receiving the Red Hayes Award at the Thank a Rochester Cop event in September. He 

was presented a plaque from the committee at that event. The older generations of Rochester remember 

Red as the coolest cop anywhere.  



 

 

November 1, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Comm. Peters noted that Shane was nominated for this award by his peers. That says a lot 

about an individual. Congratulations to Shane.  

 

7.  INFORMATION:   There was nothing for discussion.  

    

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)   

 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:18 P.M. pursuant to 

RSA 91-A: 3,  paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal).  Comm. Winship 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 with Comm. Peters – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship - yes.  

   

The non-public session closed at 7:51 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens, who also 

MOVED to seal the minutes. Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion 

PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 with Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. 

Winship - yes.  

 

9.   MISCELLANEOUS: 

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations and approve merit track 

advancements for Officer Garstin (step 9), Officer Decost (step 6), Officer Bibeau 

(step 2) and Sgt. Knox (step 2). Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion 

PASSED unanimously with all Commissioner’s voting in the affirmative.   

 

10.  ADJOURNMENT:   

  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 7:53 P.M.  

 

          Respectfully Submitted, 

 

          Rebecca J. Warburton  

          Secretary       

   

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:   



AGENDA PLACE HOLDER 

CONGRESSIONAL AWARD 

SGT. NICHOLAS ALEXANDER 



 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DAVID R. STEVENS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DONNA M. BOGAN  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                JOHN H. LAROCHELLE 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

January 3, 2024 
 

 

 

I,  Elaina Woodill,  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Patrol Officer  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Elaina Woodill 

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Elaina Woodill,    appeared and took oath of Office by 

law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

            Rebecca J. Warburton  

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/






















Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

December 2023 

 

 

RENTAL PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION:  

Lt. Bossi attend the December RPOA meeting. A general conversation regarding landlord tenant 

matters was discussed. No problems or issues were presented.   

HONOR GUARD:  

The Honor Guard participated in a flag detail in the annual Rochester Holiday Parade. No other 

events scheduled at this time.  

K-9:  

Ripley completed two tracks this reporting period for possible suspects who fled from the scene 

of the investigation.  

  
Officer Hatch/K9 Ripley participated in the Christmas parade as one of the lead vehicles.  
 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham  

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

DECEMBER 2023 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 18 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 90 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 Cases presented at Grand Jury  

 There was one ISB callout during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 3 Background investigations (2 dispatch, 1 records)  

 9 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 

Misc: 

 Two SWAT Trainings during the month, Lt. Turner and Det. Johnson attended a Peer Support 

training, CSI Records Management training, Capt. Pinkham and Det. Johnson attended a Cold 

Case seminar at the AG’s office, Det. Govoni took a Windows File Systems training, Det. Decost 

took a Cell Hawk training and Snap Chat.   

 Det. Danie, Johson and Officer Kimbrough taught Police Explorers   

EVIDENCE:  Due to the new CSI switch over, we are still learning the system and how to access evidence 

data.   

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Officers Brinkman and Downs have assisted Officer Kimbrough in checking camps to assist 

people as needed. 

 Officer Brinkman and Officer Downs attended Project Good Morning Breakfast. 

 Officer Brinkman attended the Senior Breakfast with Officer Kimbrough. 

 Officer Downs has continued to visit McClelland School every Friday to read and play with the 

kids as part of our Adopt a School initiative.   

 Officer Brinkman and Officer Downs read to the Children at the Chamberlain Street School for 

their Holiday reading program. 

 Officer Brinkman and Officer Downs attended a training to learn the features of SnapChat. 

 Officer Brinkman attended Peer Support Training at SNHU. 

 Captain Pinkham served pancakes at McClelland School for a PTA fundraiser  

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 The Communications Center currently has four open positions. That number includes 2 potential 

candidate in the background and two completely vacant open positions.    

 The Dispatch Supervisor has been working with Captain Pinkham and CSI, our new CAD/RMS 

Program that is no live and replacing IMC.  

 The Dispatch Supervisor has been working with the State on switching over our Code Red system 

– a program the City uses in place of reverse 911 to notify residents of major incidents in town. 

We will be using a new program in January called Genasys and that platform will be rolled out at 

that time for the public to register for alerts – anything from storm advisories, to road closures, 

major incidents in town, or just public information concerning parades or trick or treating.  



 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  7 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  4 

CHINS:  1 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 5 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc…                                              

 21 hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 

SRO highlights:  
 

Elementary Schools:   

 We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we are employing the same “adopt a school” 

type program that we did last school year.  

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 Continue to instruct LEAD classes  

 Sgt. Deluca assisted the school with many investigations and student issues 

 Normal lunch duties, monitor students, traffic control, door checks, monitor hallways for issues 

  Investigated a possible bomb threat 

 

High School: Officer Jackson  

 Teaching LEAD classes completed a class of 40 students 

 Assisted the Guidance Depart 

 Andy conducted an interview for a Middle School case 

 Conducted a “Secure Campus and Clear Hallway Drill” 

 Went over the requirements of ADD with a teacher and her student 

 Performed normal lunch duties, monitor students, traffic control, door checks, monitor hallways 

for issues, Hanson Pines for issues 

 

Explorer Post: Detective Danie, Johnson and Officer Kimbrough 

 Held a meeting this month 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff sits on the NH Juvenile Court Diversion Network’s Board of Directors as Program 

Representative and now sits on the YMCA Advisory Board to help increase youth connections in 

the community. 

 Staff continues teaching LEADS for the High School Health classes again- 9th gr and for St 

Charles school 6th gr. 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint, My Turn and the CEO and City Outreach Facilitator on 

conducting outreach to youth and young adults in our community and helped with a local non-

profit focused around youth and homelessness prevention to apply for the Warming Ctr RFP. 

 The first Teen Night of the school year was held this month with approximately 130 students in 

attendance.    



 Staff is working with the Mayor on the city-wide campaign for Choose Love bringing it to the 

School District, City Depts and local businesses as another Mental wellness tool in our community 

& a bullying prevention effort. 

 

HOUSING: 

 Mangers, employees, volunteers and Police employees assisted in the delivery of turkey baskets at 

our properties  

 Officer Babine completed 11 criminal background checks for new residents.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  
 

December 2023 
 
Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 There were 2 purchases over $5,000 this month:  Upgrading our polygraph equipment and 
purchasing individual first aid kits for our officers.  Both purchases were made with JAG award 
funds, not taken from any of our operational lines. 
 

 We entered into an agreement with Motorola to upgrade our in-car-video systems.  The 
existing systems are no longer being supported; this upgrade will keep them current and 
continue to integrate with our body-worn-cameras. 

 
Training/Hiring:  

 
 On 12/10/23, Officer Zachary Bernstein and Officer Ryan Ball entered Phase 3 of their field 

training.  At the conclusion of Phase 3 of field training ending on 12/23/23, both officers were 
recommended to enter their final observation period starting on 12/24/23. 
 

 On 12/10/23, Officer Noah McCann and Officer Tiana Adams completed their post-police 
academy in-service training and started Phase 1 of their field training.  
 

 Officer Elaina Woodill continued with her in-service training in preparation for the 195th New 
Hampshire Police Academy starting on 01/08/24.  On 12/28/23, Officer Woodill passed her pre-
police academy physical fitness test at the New Hampshire Police Standards and Training facility 
in Concord. 
 

 A hiring process date was scheduled to begin on 12/11/23.  After communicating with eleven 
(11) individuals that had applied and expressed interest in the position, none agreed to 
participate in the 12/11 interviews.   
 

 On 12/18/23, Lt. Elizabeth Turner, Lt. Spencer Williams-Hurley, Sgt. Nicole Knox, Detective 
Justin Livingstone, Officer Aaron Garneau, Officer Michael Brinkman, Detective Hattie Johnson, 
Officer Carl Root, and Officer Steven McPherson attended “Critical Incident Stress Debrief 
Scenario Based Training” at Southern New Hampshire University (SNHU) in Hooksett. This is 
continued peer support training coordinated by Lt. Turner.   
 

 From 12/12/23 to 12/13/23, Officer Benjamin Gleason, Officer Zachary Masse, and Officer 
Zachary Wilson attended the training course “Introduction to Photography” at the New 
Hampshire Police Standards and Training facility in Concord. 
 



 From 12/19/23 to 12/20/23, Detective Kyle Danie and Detective Jacob Garstin attended the 
training course “Advanced Photography” at the New Hampshire Police Standards and Training 
facility in Concord. 
 

 On 12/11/23, Officer Zachary Marsh attended “Criminal M.A.P.P. (Motel, Airport, Parking Lot, 
Parcel) Training” presented Street Cop Training in Merrimack, NH. 
 

 On 12/14/23, Captain Todd Pinkham and Detective Hattie Johnson attended the 2023 New 
Hampshire Cold Case Seminar hosted and held at the New Hampshire Attorney General’s Office 
in Concord. 
 

 On 12/22/23, Officer Carl Root completed the twenty-four hour (24) online course “Field 
Training Officer” through Texas A&M Engineering Extension. Officer Root is now a certified 
Field Training Officer (FTO). 

 
 From 12/04/23 to 12/07/23, the Rochester Police Department hosted “Remington 870 Shotgun 

Armorer” and “AR-15 Armorer” courses through the Triton Training Group at the public works 
training room.  For hosting both courses, our agency was provided a free seat of attendance 
and Officer Aaron Garneau attended the shotgun armorer’s course.  
 

 On 12/12/23 and 12/19/23, Rochester Police Department members of the Strafford County 
Regional Tactical Operations Unit (SCRTOU) participated in their required monthly trainings 
relating to “Large Building Operations” (held at the University of New Hampshire in Durham) 
and “Low Light/Night Vision Shooting and Tactics” (held at the Rollinsford Police Department 
Range). 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Andrew Swanberry  
Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

December 2023  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               877,773           0     877,773     500,894.67            .00     376,878.33   57.1%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               122,317           0     122,317      60,097.07            .00      62,219.93   49.1%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000      86,768.03            .00     123,231.97   41.3%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 9,500           0       9,500       4,288.29            .00       5,211.71   45.1%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       4,175           0       4,175       4,175.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                81,682           0      81,682      53,781.44            .00      27,900.56   65.8%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,807           0       1,807         946.60            .00         860.40   52.4%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,905           0       1,905         988.21            .00         916.79   51.9%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                17,429           0      17,429       9,307.40            .00       8,121.60   53.4%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               341,876           0     341,876     163,412.14            .00     178,463.86   47.8%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                64,181           0      64,181     100,912.65            .00     -36,731.65  157.2%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,712           0       5,712       3,443.24            .00       2,268.76   60.3%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                24,495           0      24,495       9,052.13         297.00      15,145.87   38.2%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                79,597           0      79,597      77,637.48         218.70       1,740.82   97.8%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                 9,425           0       9,425       2,465.00       6,960.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000         660.00          90.00         250.00   75.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000         800.00       2,100.00       1,100.00   72.5%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    4,160           0       4,160         918.54       2,581.50         659.96   84.1%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000      15,732.85       7,274.86      11,992.29   65.7%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                70,220           0      70,220      48,661.48       7,581.87      13,976.65   80.1%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       2,000.00       1,000.00       2,000.00   60.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                13,436           0      13,436       2,895.43            .00      10,540.57   21.5%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,730           0      11,730      13,181.33            .00      -1,451.33  112.4%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,091           0       5,091       5,720.90            .00        -629.90  112.4%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                32,016           0      32,016      35,977.27            .00      -3,961.27  112.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y4ILvV3CvNOyAJzS8VNbF%2FwCFb5tOH9UaMdGrbpq7u%2FJrUnpQLh4wwWXD5o7qeCy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzu6lXcfq59OU0z6QkAFRESEOjo%2FX6F3R9wAxPm3BJYMNjiBR6ocFAyCvtGIkw%2FL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMCWAnQZfGbojCfx67rZuCGQyfy34KT97NxCHlUhrK9Ep6zqsbvPd7djCIOBVLfb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0woc5J9zXH5NFTJw1OipK5mDvTujbVr46jrA8NwEtire4VgRxGEneS9C%2FOZpVBzh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gmx9ktMI%2Fjueoxc2TRvxsFh2vuXZR3qkMY9wIw1eIsOyaXr%2BMT3ip%2BydeKRMCv9c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmT%2FFLzllKKaeH6Fzs9rkXHqY8%2FAH2U%2FO6fpyO%2FWAPHA0oKNL14QNArSqUZoUYSg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awdep%2F9s6f3m4G5O9dM0KrDt%2F5pzkVnuKHhuNatBxJP90tl%2BbRfDvQjiDNsS%2FErH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBbz3kWsei6YzwfKoaPaivYbaG6Mcd2cPMJZ%2BOepMh%2FfhTgIMnuMOBdODaUTpn39
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7OVf6dHmvV9wn%2FNe4sNMcz2705WttAlbDHW0Pz%2FG4wjdCZgHX%2Br53FMJtv0CMPB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rdy7AA7zx3S0UdBnWMOqODc3cPtU2RiZ2rehz5G6aPWOPW%2Bmp5%2B7rzgDlGadY%2FZa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvbYuLasewqEPwMR3gmmPkjNJC%2F79OSxI9%2FYBJ%2BFQBcA%2Brx8CsaX2ukhpNZvGweK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPu%2BDFcL16hoduXfO2ZIO8fvxpE7Yi6IYLvmrcUELJkgJSVoDvzPWuT%2Bt4%2FjbUEq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5Ev2WG58G2uviQSaKR%2FtVfxUYusE%2BIest8Eah7USYTczd8a4wx0XUEEa99lJdV8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvfaLaSUpjrt%2FgmHdBEpQCeigN3CrwDOTPo9XemD6duA52N6zhPPyVvgmGJNjbD5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWzQt3zlw7S1kFGSKxfJtLE0ofE31dQ8IY9X8fkeXK63P%2FZYla3VaQ%2F2Xuj5grQ7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5PQy1cLXGd46IhtYufuCRXdW5%2BC71z5PzkHh7Zrfhw9iLtUsX56C58MXOfE%2BDjh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DKzRgC8OsE4QJApuRGt1S%2B561p4tJn7vofIIhJ0LQCnypRol9axjpXJV%2BsTDeeu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKyFDulcV9Sa1AUk0O6%2FMEL%2BDLaIaBF%2BblWwOsoNtp2djW0d%2B5hwE23aGJzDprlt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPPgzH3jq1f6MOE2A0zCbXwhlfqk7%2FY%2F%2B8OYIL1NGu5kANB4YC5n26WgAqWtKhwO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmlAxV5EFOMojoaO67q%2Bus2AZWV5qgypaO5kVV9x%2BFDaf0m5ZCtWjFAVgci5BmpC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7QZuLflWKcDYunW6KE2A3yc%2BcVCzrvu%2BSeC8uT4XkuoAJlSvrdjrwFR%2FCZTV4TX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1idbKOH%2FFD21uTI%2FkrpczcETuhn8M19aZVtuhnRy2nDOib755qyzJ1Mhvsa%2Fwz0q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQ%2FN1mgD7A8snZqxS9UwQBMlgWAace3BexvykkXuLUKNCjVYfIyZyWaaTJ7zoPU5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCilRUn527CKg%2BQORmns3O9x%2FhaFlGu3Y5lsxyFBhDfw2Giu7Qtof3N9hohTfa5X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lrcvJyYcKCRnajoQJGy2Ydd7%2F1nwAhsufc%2FWlUiC7QynpWw8cI8aVVUwx1KJqo8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bou2RQ5N%2F6yEBaX50IV4cS4aLNmT2kgox9dRshcK5bjjkcWQFXSbQM3JWsxgLIOh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3Q29RYbQsAidIrx9850Bc95b3gDlOuOv%2FsYXXKSctmYR%2BSUALMPFETX4esMRz6p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpULPpPShbv4WEXDdeFVX4rjHVtYltzCdQgj04%2FwHXDBAB4kPFJE%2FmG%2BNAQNbQ5p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YaSTKshjvU9MwCqvjQv0b0OESL8QwY0mY06l%2FgTL0cEb3J9i3AVUVhVZbdeQFrrp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdYDm8RRdNPjSAygcs5Wz92eIBTj5CU9NAVL7xLr89EYggbGHXLrCSxBi9Y6BvWn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d92484hc1AgGSrBA71OxHBBc8BqYmU%2BQtkhyXmLTTB4zf%2FTuIs2Tb2Rl31Co2mHJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykwlK2%2F3%2BvBriu4oHHU3DD59EL%2BYQy6toQ6aM4iQ%2FaiCM9qFW9OiFaGLaP8g7er2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YR5dfPYMR7CGIF15s8gYxH%2B%2F84dsRqMXjezdnX1XAsxtsNDVgotFb8PZZ7WWod9c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=goraQA5DTmxXiSv5J%2B4wTCBxI9opTO5Nf6awVsZSZw1Dc3oaYuY4%2BTf2zEMK7YxJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0W6oME15jQNO3qlPddmGCmBS4CJ4F0%2FQhx3ibYeY8Qd9JgdILsXErrWYX7ax4T%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYmgVBeo%2F%2F16%2BioUuNlewXRMGbaHqiGeW1x1BvJrNJpnd6juN99MpJjEdZ0EfKlk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMyPHviIPFLk41u8Wl1zGGEwY23Hp5fYTsreMS5dKMb1emyftL7L8e7v4HrReXAa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gaH5yj4mIeVeLhpxkrGIKvXO0fxLTxUuhT73saG%2BCOZA5mA4QttfC33PIgnLt4sI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mWNU0eDtAUuV%2BpcCeVYCW5ulPr3ckGKXoGjDdHVnhvXG88C%2BhEEHymQVwOEFYBen
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gFBpZE2nlj2kXhoqqSjo2uq3uC0K00TtMydIKjdW0p%2FFdwh0ieBRNOjtHcrY6d1X


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                50,246           0      50,246      56,462.83            .00      -6,216.83  112.4%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443      14,384.20      20,499.94       6,558.86   84.2%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,475           0       8,475       2,992.50            .00       5,482.50   35.3%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000         421.40         500.00       3,078.60   23.0%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100         361.25         575.55       5,163.20   15.4%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       2,798.54         375.84       2,298.62   58.0%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,259           0       2,259         159.50            .00       2,099.50    7.1%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     27,276           0      27,276      22,100.00       5,160.00          16.00   99.9%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,970           0      13,970          95.10         309.93      13,564.97    2.9%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350         104.00            .00         246.00   29.7%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500      23,186.97      17,198.91      40,114.12   50.2%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                19,335           0      19,335       9,500.59       1,897.72       7,936.69   59.0%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    58,000           0      58,000      25,865.71      20,134.29      12,000.00   79.3%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                   10,500           0      10,500       1,452.72       4,847.28       4,200.00   60.0%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   82,124           0      82,124      21,508.38            .00      60,615.62   26.2%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         206.00         706.49         587.51   60.8%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,760           0      16,760         793.44       8,679.98       7,286.58   56.5%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,440           0       3,440         820.00       1,145.00       1,475.00   57.1%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750       3,145.04       1,349.90      11,255.06   28.5%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,481,728           0   2,481,728   1,391,075.32     111,884.76     978,767.92   60.6%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,396,858           0   3,396,858   1,826,478.78            .00   1,570,379.22   53.8%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BWz9rEDiENsUo8B%2Bj2MMJddQcBtPAPfAF2wzlaWTi%2ByTlzTjs7f%2BVpxWR3JBH9GE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAtbm7S%2F3cgHc%2B9olXUtGP%2BjjkJ3LJcmwsU8X6ighUMnB%2B4xHsB2S6drrnLWeV%2Fl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghDeGv5qIA2JmRgozD%2BjpHCNw0lSTJFAmPlhQuvlOkpGn%2BJ3wrDZtXQX5dp0%2FYRw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lAjeUG7%2Bk68wziGcbeAHjEiq6ADDidaiE3436yWSEPOFx6w1wCVJCf%2FM4goaxmm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=phnLFe%2BQPyFUIvkeXZ6PtH2bDmP%2FEOT5NN%2FA6lh84ODh3ncjd2Gxj3yQk3p4DaoX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDoE2ftnMpbPABEALBEgSzXAIoiIsWZ0Q6ITFGKYc%2B7DxrqRVU4UQ1qFGByge2%2Fw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIKulgWKUEzD5pxH025NC1D5jdhVxNMgaPRO44qY1nZu%2B%2FTlYLQmiB0pA1EYVta7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2B22gtHmGesEbgPTqt9rG4EuPTuYPiViRayXGq98IQdFBQrihV5phgjlI62R%2F8OL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEzI12ihGXlw4ofZzrQwQ4VmPBQtC3q2fC4eLgk8QIyIn2059mTEufarKunwWqCx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mfYNhz%2FYHx4XL0NClqqhBgbOarxIdm60Me775UHRPEAMNF8QKIY8jeLRgjcaeGzl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwVSmwj1Ofgjtfm%2F2cw8q7fxIncat8BDypLGK0pUdylCyYPf7H9dieDJJLV054Od
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgX856LjQFL7qTJWyKJCjpeLlx57YcHCsXtIUNOS0TfJO%2FvGrJ%2FOsPdmgEuHsKEh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3%2FKDZd%2FIE7raNDjVt6uUAAyqJ0GC8IfT4mbOYB9NNZKYi5wQ3sU2RichV979fxV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ia00Po%2BNLy1%2BMaB4fwiXbVuCmR2Lfs8pLDH88QmvmIkstu6DAMg7r47inBn%2FGe8E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AM23FMaKnhzMgSoUKztKKuLjPAwiDpd7np9bZ8Eb58QiKxM%2Fo%2Bj353x%2FiH2t76QW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNFWuTrJWxf2ejxGk6YPl2ggJE6Z0Bfe2cEbZZwToyJPr3%2BIdeTpdUCSK3eu9Nqp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPRI%2FoAbiT1bgi0Q034js2z9iNI4PAyyZ5mgzUsyTffCbFfpCyIXVEikvCU81K0T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tf%2F73lpd%2Fg0rH3UdC0D5DFKUVKcztuN3J%2Fwz1mZpwT8oAfDL7J5cY5drLgdkUgx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGT4RcSJPcuaW%2F%2FW%2BpX5VZF33DtMm%2FZygZ0vXqjCQL7F4d%2Fdask3QfkgsYDf%2Fapm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHz7l%2Bb4%2BcrKvF4%2FYG27asTw53tnXrfahDnvOy74%2Fu%2BxWGEpLMDwJSQOeUhDhbj9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTvH%2BSuD7jsEL3pW%2BEIjErxPxuIdmUCiGizjH8TVwwV0YhISxfz6EXqxD3SrtnGV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYT5LUWPAjycxh6r8ISroHyweAx22KbAme%2BMC33DBAIoS5mXQPGUjX4a1uVJi3kr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oAOXCOIInnMemWartwy%2Bq7AumsF1CLbrvuG2mqtU9szv82ena9dDv99sR7QYE%2Fgi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzbYQy8j73stFVC6oosJcJsoJemAI7KHgtfpryXQ48LUeUKKUlCe1geki75szTFl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZXFXcyc9DyzH7aXoAc9C83LwR4o76VL9FMad7llXExEm%2Fl%2BC9ptZ%2FiNPB6EPKLa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMKPeJFbnws%2FxGI596Oe0eSyGj6i7QULQN%2BhGrfFFwJ1LQksF3ZIyZPeDBOlwKPA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnfVJdgxXpX84wLH0gf23fWcH%2BvveOZThbo1B4%2BV92WOAV4IZg89DLjnc%2Fr4gQIa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHqvLQVdgJNtCetAQQKskU10wAsia%2BrkZ0q7q%2FyIxjGGz%2BWHYYAR3sZs8fa4c37I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTnRN9YYb%2FG4i8cSF0DrZCvpZr%2B%2B3zcTpDWOjGYYViaG9hikU9kPK0%2BthFWWCH8Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DxHDW7a2Kygz8xhCZUv2fPS%2BWLXam%2F0f%2FQuwNbtYkG%2FGS8GYp54tyAxBN3%2FkSz9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pYhU9GMfcTWuyCFWynNQ3u27Xip6ni2F6AQ%2F%2FxHreBhchuzy5las2k1unqKdK9qc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2X9K%2FK7%2BO9ERfCYaIBQQvUFZOStAlgnZ4MvNXgdqF4SL63AnAS2asuqBgkrZywyt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0RqJmrjZDnd250jUoHnOEEIpt0WVk6jMGMLugltWTQlfI2Dl0iSDmaZEPCk7Jxfu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vfq%2B3aKhKbdcWl0Uwpu%2F0tWwWKBJSZdYdaJiHG6keBY2eKzxulqgVEnhQjq%2FyJcw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8u61sLs1mG1k%2FtiMZ61KirjvxNbHuMH%2B%2FWAWsMc5S432%2FITLPT0u9mZ2WwZqP2bx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CW0nAuWfoZOFpvXxLPbz82TrH6CeUPN1c4XagPg1My%2B5wH4xZmLmKRaYtLXIeSxt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ft4gNkNgE%2BrW3IdugZItd9w2e4AN37iJfeHdInn3PVlnwc31ESpa2KC%2FRpzyeOyE


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               153,796           0     153,796      64,138.75            .00      89,657.25   41.7%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               105,158           0     105,158      35,096.18            .00      70,061.82   33.4%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               151,961           0     151,961      14,836.17            .00     137,124.83    9.8%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               111,546           0     111,546      89,970.79            .00      21,575.21   80.7%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                78,940           0      78,940      38,519.07            .00      40,420.93   48.8%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 8,500           0       8,500       4,249.83            .00       4,250.17   50.0%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       9,375.00            .00      -1,575.00  120.2%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                       7,000           0       7,000       3,000.00            .00       4,000.00   42.9%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               498,181           0     498,181     205,685.80            .00     292,495.20   41.3%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                11,049           0      11,049       5,237.79            .00       5,811.21   47.4%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,089           0       3,089       1,359.20            .00       1,729.80   44.0%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                56,320           0      56,320      29,628.58            .00      26,691.42   52.6%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,181,540           0   1,181,540     622,605.11            .00     558,934.89   52.7%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                5,771,738           0   5,771,738   2,950,181.05            .00   2,821,556.95   51.1%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6bb39cG%2BzLxD7IJkIQYglg43TmYi5aqvShIlCDhvp86r4Maa37aqoPRt4H49%2F8f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KgNW561mG%2BwmUMq5paQArktkldkmNUys2tj8kWt19YmjLr3%2Bb1BjzqFSd%2BH82eH8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AG9R5dw%2FENz27a1tjsSJve5NY%2FNV2vIMB4pPSu%2FGY%2F43Xf57zbeafNn5nbHAQZ%2Fw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQgviVttCj9u%2BR2TOK7OeDHS4jPWamV%2FQODE%2BC6TrTRlAl1r%2Ftbo48EHrsg95IBm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bH3mIW0U63TcysWKjFHSR6DlWsBjWH3K4nr7ZgAfnGMzeWO6GHIg20VaNuftJqdN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fxx978NKJv1n3HpoD6GJrDcQ6HonY8adJKjlp2sOJUjiSdO%2Bgyrx0jlu9xe%2FEkJt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkEeb%2BErZNUBUiduw7Y5WkXKJbYSG9QUGHtj9QSFolzU5zLgQwulzmig16vKEQ2H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eoxPVYSQr68mTTJZU8f3JvznRvVx%2FAhAMwdQSAlxjNQ1rk6WevRmRujzdRr5KPxg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gl5v1zOCwNG0SBf4O23h48SECXfuZtf5iJedcDP%2FOqloVDMgZlDHLM4MBnDqoSR7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wx2pqSSPGQ2z2qBjyu7U15ZaX97U9crIwKWMaqUc2dLq5Z7vwZFfLeVOsXiqEIbN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asjETdY9QHyLrqyVU%2Fo71XtAztAduzuT90ZbxBRZtPaa3Zxv7bu1DGAZdofgtnqd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJZQLm12j9eu55ZwSiWW18t8dWp7RKQtyjZ%2BtDUJQdbCOJ%2FYU0Vis%2B%2FYDqqtLC5c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DXqtagMPK0Yr2NN3zwSqtp0FxDunEN5qaDsDyKJ4O1Y9rnHa2eEDfcho7Q8MOtI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Q9ESJEOKdHBNfrz5S%2FbSwXAS5%2F4iEUZ309CV%2F9nEptGpmqMw6czRWZGSxFZ6raC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VULywGPOPKng%2F2efHGkcHxKxHmuRT%2BZS4el0LpnXvN3WPr9hSSOI%2BckC8BYuFdf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQKMNlq2DmNjDL5VJjCeDR2ikkz1VbMpmKyGMRdPmGvE7QCbOfx9XpOcNz6UuADB3dX1P%2BlkBrGM28H2k1zQMA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7ggCSn5Kf5a1uRfuPFCTvB2cJovUArWMH7jdEmFuA4Yr65aRQ3%2FfhQ1EBkMnolY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfLMYDkq57bpFaWLpV4w9NEUGNNtZ%2BZNdF9hquN2wrLW1BEk2Lf3WOnj0iSY4Vn9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMTlnVQj7Gg%2FdfT9KCXi0s5irvjbhgnQuBgCvqX8ZVERj0b1uYB6B5JsagGZZYc%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQjANJEjiFWGXdqCzL6ArJUaoyJfI7PJB9J0hpXK4sF6SK2TR76d1ApDYusEKG5%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fep5BCOQcuE8SrNhCKjkv7kWfjlqxwW1a%2FL1k44F%2BXU0ErClsSCpCr3633tA%2FcA9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryiwsMLuzVovxIop1Dt7qes7Q0m%2FO%2FR1cTdWEGq2M1zfDi%2BH1Lsl3Zoh%2Fu%2FmoEpp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAlCmV4gLM2iGDnVNDEaAhG43VQnUQHrEX2itJDwSKlan4jyhwvwCoDac79mlJ0p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2B9Re9mzs6k9RFEcYuOegb7n2%2BBLWtK1XVrZoYugGz44w%2B1zDf%2BUPA9BroTUr6dg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2NhUFwWFSGIfJYr%2BrMqp%2BuDMLa%2BuVY2MCvGzlwcAffffUhTDVbUtZciOSqZqxmCr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGEmMR4oZxrEg9GLFbLzgXH0ws7%2FY2c4LsyyxfSW2%2B0luQdbInftQumpu6KSAY5D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUytpT944Cvn9Svybu2%2F5VWwDLYwe4IBTJGHYYvlSWm9UaFcvd48nM7PrbKW2zfH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Actcdc3MffgI1PWP%2ByOQsXv3GuELhzziXHQ87wzqtDbBFSm0e2cYAObKnWpD4D5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5Ykmq5nbgNuMqcxstOOAx3B8SuFszRp8PbfEoK1IF08H2F7MfkDWiTr9coe4Fwr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Fz31BrnLLGBtqJODclvpeOvC0ynv8wnmmKYiz3gpJ%2BFWIG5teTFB0HL8EQ6Sr9B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shUqBfdQfzQlohkNTxKAX32OnEwlRzTnt5W3KV48SYHczSDDYNaLMlDTprtR%2B0OD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ic%2FBxralmdEmykviEbaoZ5cDMFBIlQt4uljngNMJajQt7Kua331CBHwywl5IF5wL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5a4keeN6cua8MZDnedUHuFEg7YMrDEVxq3aZtRXWKeLL2A4Yt59%2BqeKL0Ej1ABj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AUnY8NrHZCmH6jv7u81WMuIR1bUkGE%2FFyea5VLvSDtfl3THSpWy38nOaMzYmxrX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96EKzb583CWljhX%2Ba8Y4NULZCj7FQD%2FSuHyZFAZksn7Gbe6hjGfX2c4ucGlXrVeN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F0elrkT%2FLnsmc9pj5cdGEk%2FQNz8%2BOfkSQVm1baK0Z1NgpOFBNTkuOqX48QN3vBZl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2WUsx5Y%2BBoW8c5xaFLOYRC5WX0SXWUADlWcLm84lec5zFUGaUVV9vpEmxP2sSxT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4210iqQYV9q%2B1KeqgQmzaCRgP0J8RXfdztybCs31w5f7%2FzgJR6ZWxpzrnAlZPpC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnyVguRYdsM8ksr%2F6Af%2FuKWyT3JeX0OlWMi9SiLQoo3oHe3sLdI9xRHKa%2BXdI1jl3bDk90RXaPkVgHgZ7IsKgA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKiEi9ZVS0tbLJ1sb2VF%2FIvP09hCNo5qcJ52mhlhXTO1%2FSL3ta9FTrsN5Sp2FqoT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVsyxTW8IYXVHkYMtE8YCVe6mVr2NYrwc8Q3zKLA80i3O%2Fw8ZoRpTGHVdFWYJvss
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PudTo3C8nQtkYiviRNgJ4HKxv6HzLE0R%2BtZnvqM%2BQFic8aLm863A6ZeVPJQBKnRh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWFRP1aV79Z%2FpY%2BKAmWnIUz0PcoKUL%2FDWcqrLAbEu9WURGw58UoWWZ2rNs9N507z


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               236,383           0     236,383     126,843.31            .00     109,539.69   53.7%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               195,009           0     195,009      84,719.45            .00     110,289.55   43.4%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       2,013.82            .00         986.18   67.1%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,406           0       2,406       1,600.00            .00         806.00   66.5%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,284           0      50,284      25,015.60            .00      25,268.40   49.7%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         291.36            .00         908.64   24.3%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    512           0         512         272.16            .00         239.84   53.2%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,831           0      32,831      15,433.53            .00      17,397.47   47.0%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                32,688           0      32,688      17,049.67            .00      15,638.33   52.2%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,511           0       2,511       1,338.19            .00       1,172.81   53.3%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EkG2M6127HUZ%2BaCDDXjgjQBwMZzI5ikecJjCvfTCHps9ZtXE2myO0hV7uhnzHF5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrLzzPUPnkaE%2BBXK9%2FsMZFL1XHHTwy7iTmgPMuOnqyFA6yv4zWzkMkwYxRb0qETW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96QERltemuuZl1wlSetmnI3Zsf731U0Yz4hiJEeA5B%2FS0AyrkUntbbMXdIpkFvkE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jM2tQdsmHNhbuFddBDXeBzj8ah05UGKXAVDvys4M68ne1GZyXeO9Nd2d%2Bo5qjd9G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYRGuIa9VoU6FXERVO02n402bl3afJ553uI%2FoZ8mGzVia6MZJnq2USAJDQB%2BlI3v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVfO4w%2ByBQXE10PDoZb88rN1NerbadxxMbo9RODzG5AAR7A%2FVC8y%2FEP3Tf9N%2BwHs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyiJZC%2BMGuwwvbEopQNSAGTl4v4EHKptvS8VWnvW0FwXjks530vI%2B3IsDzkmHBd8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkl6dTK%2FoElTTDNpBzRzRABC0ba0Jd%2BIBcol5i9OJIM2eQLr7wrcBY0N1W%2FNpIXl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYVfhhZanzrNEEXpxFJ%2Bue1FN98wjrVj8AK4lrWuMseImh%2B2%2F3h0bngWENG3mQjw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlUFz%2BcnsiGvbv0YUOAsFJX0Ps9ppW9Onz1eHc5d9y%2FAlMd1MUcwUBaobULA5Xxi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kaBz2xET0STSHSKkv0DYLhXJdEkNXMkQr44dQAU7ls5%2B9WW%2BpxUdCixTVm19qSoW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qE810SSWuFbcfXd%2FQ4Ag2ounwJKo4FmtcWDVRcbpSx7GnqR0XSvOWEdmt0YMAVaP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SQ1xtXwJ%2F9l9c4Lf%2Fnqa9kgnbaNBjZUgRT0Vq%2B1xfhEeDrwvA9OwZrdMmLAOexw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUgoiIFDU73dA17lCC%2FkttDwojScItJWy%2B0%2B4biBSvNpmMcPQOZ1ctMkuIAQrhF2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otVvbxmNhH13FTLvqS5X4n0xJUrcP8JMbsvqduk2389h%2Ft0mpyB7RAE%2F9uIlKjqZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMrCVll%2FJ50GR0cbLFYEfj8CaRyNnwb81zEGoDPT2DDuKfYOz5wsveDNnRg3m7ziqvGTd25Du7KyuIyxYoOcbw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6fz%2FnJTtNNiNdA14v6cH%2FN07j26%2BIQXRpkmnuqUTs6w9y%2B91anh6ivTr3T4kcQT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58%2BKth9aGgKsjhHH%2Bb8Uc%2FosJdj6r2K9V9fYVJvr1GLGyFmjP3UN3N3Ng%2BuNGL9w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vuzp3dHt67t21bwaNE21QZpEfeEC7TJxO0q9pibO2BdYW05EvGQo%2F%2BBv5TyOGw3g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyRAlC8DXFY8jVncQU0EfiUeOpSmJD8NDHHl7UfsUH1Dq6wiSBn7HVapoEOMsU%2Fv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gUNnYQmCyHYvx9TBd4IRliK7fbkx88ZK1Dx3LQquAjS2r7HXaxv3zCnZq1Buokgr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhkrZIBWQ%2F7CckAaXJ0nHvMo71rt%2BDRIDX%2F0cSH3N8Oxeu4uEdntGfWJaDnGFg9c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3FwlIxKUtd%2BMG%2FrghgyWt%2Bh6JCFoyK1PPACvJXDR0BMdnVQyeZsXf6uFd93oLj%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yeh0EWnwHvV5m8B3%2B4fozMdmhr8ffJeqO0kEs63cqmHnIl5P7H8OX%2BATZoWa941C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyuxq5NMF%2Bxd3q84yFBdQ3xL%2FNU%2BhdP%2F0KqfcgjgFzYCQ1jrGPNpV6v%2FAXMD6YQN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEsM9%2FmcMGJpzjYK05WzzcaGo6IfKXUSLbxVMYxC1%2BczQgpu9LdiR7fBdpMkEPpM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4BzyHsXX7ihh1oGr5YYFuW1F%2BYQd9Wq7D1Fuvnq26zLy4p2KQKqG95ZFiETCwVB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXEXaiWGYdM2hGiqSY1mMHgrgGKDIe7byHlFMxofXmjtdcOVurxjdC2Rb2qjDx%2Bo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FLynRqxHxH6ET%2FSm06jvtmnQ4kEQVUAI1y7iV7BAHup9j4kYDA4NW4RD96Gn%2Bzc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BPg6wijDuNOpNmEvPQl8F%2BA%2F6S4NnBhvS6GHNC2pNCbbElegh03YsuiBn6gYvzhN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1vuWOjl%2FMdqfSW8G0DV3YlfDi7yzuD8o6T8xvpfiMvqQllchWS3QXyY6gP%2B%2BPj%2F3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWlPnEym54P9D4VqJHpGAn0R7LOroKwr%2Bn47SqjOM69%2FPftjiykvgZnD9d9%2BcfS2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbzoZevUJC3Tig4AsBD6xYQKaFC72jLCELBTsb0p4t0GiMyfdfWRjtbXHKgATw9L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajnjZFI2pr0Ddzh7YiowLcjUNGzeBP4F607q5Nkm95VuNry4uKlFcCVNtUCku4w9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCxATvEvMbpAqGTSST54CttgNTidqo7WEFNfmGpHhayetEYOMRIY%2BRSOqrCttBve
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjdxbzY4cECEGZYHXPLIQm2YvQLr%2BxM5NUOGJdtJhGajE2OtRv8EWPqWpcFb6S7W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f993%2FyyZmsXFF9%2Br8JTmvv3G5Rs%2B17X%2B3WY8c8C2vf92H6pCG5hq4ZP1DY4qF2Ki
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkHriLXET4oTgp634Jul89pUcxKLhOLoz1AoTi1RB7QUKnVvux1aIawSU7hWalSvfOxRWaawhcisI818MMt9sQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZu9ekFyiYKa5L15RNGSF086HfvHZqYe21awgrEr29TjIlwbaJaycRZXosOshG5M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbeMpNTONWhG051PHc4fn%2BpNbnbXUCfZHXqhwy6klgRu%2B39YFVSQhNKjjYKILbEJ


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 556,824           0     556,824     274,577.09            .00     282,246.91   49.3%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,810,290           0   8,810,290   4,615,833.46     111,884.76   4,082,571.78   53.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,810,290           0   8,810,290   4,615,833.46     111,884.76   4,082,571.78

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZWHwE52hAOEXg3NywbatLQq0aY%2B77MyHeyWbwzeL8j%2FIp12ds33ZO7K%2BlkH8mzo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSNHxUYz7NWXn9zbF80eYqGkDtVEGs7ZqfvQAGClCwNxDFKqavIgat1Cz8gdm%2FjG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEYXBw5WO4pVWHKjdo0mtDhGiUXMetcDS1mSZxblfVYnLhfKDVf9eystHz4KXyE4


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:23
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,810,290           0   8,810,290   4,615,833.46     111,884.76   4,082,571.78   53.7%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:26
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               559,304           0     559,304     260,034.17            .00     299,269.83   46.5%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000      11,962.21            .00      -9,962.21  598.1%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                20,724           0      20,724       1,408.72            .00      19,315.28    6.8%
12030153 511005  SALARIES - OUTS                     0           0           0       2,729.16            .00      -2,729.16  100.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                     0           0           0       7,058.66            .00      -7,058.66  100.0%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                44,000           0      44,000      87,040.63            .00     -43,040.63  197.8%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                     0           0           0       3,937.49            .00      -3,937.49  100.0%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                         975           0         975       1,175.00            .00        -200.00  120.5%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               157,205           0     157,205      45,623.49            .00     111,581.51   29.0%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,207           0       3,207       1,139.24            .00       2,067.76   35.5%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,360           0       1,360         502.26            .00         857.74   36.9%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,475           0      44,475      24,030.84            .00      20,444.16   54.0%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                84,569           0      84,569      56,865.58            .00      27,703.42   67.2%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   682           0         682       1,071.72            .00        -389.72  157.1%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,024           0       6,024       2,352.65            .00       3,671.35   39.1%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 5,542           0       5,542         478.00       1,595.00       3,469.00   37.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 1,584           0       1,584            .00         396.00       1,188.00   25.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                24,031           0      24,031      13,690.49       1,399.95       8,940.56   62.8%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,474           0       3,474       3,903.83            .00        -429.83  112.4%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         405.46            .00          94.54   81.1%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750          75.18          46.99       1,627.83    7.0%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,200           0       3,200         463.75            .00       2,736.25   14.5%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500         320.31         195.78       1,983.91   20.6%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150         800.00            .00      13,350.00    5.7%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550         375.00         175.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     983,806           0     983,806     527,443.84       3,808.72     452,553.44   54.0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        983,806           0     983,806     527,443.84       3,808.72     452,553.44   54.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      983,806           0     983,806     527,443.84       3,808.72     452,553.44

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BKhPwZbQPZldcaOf3Vv%2BZDm5HCsSnYqrV%2FcQm%2BS98iDj1%2B8Lp9NDTdCXAARPUbz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0bGSsFo4a%2FMHrSQgoYa2BPV4zOOuH74tAPqu7Zw6j%2FIp1LgULitsStm23cAK5Mp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1H3JmmS1LXfe21MhzG5rJkuYsccdxVPDev99K3W%2BEMJzoqm%2FE33dinijkAqct3lS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WOzQQXFSM8G0FRvkpGIPaHiYlWvFYW16A0mPrPJt2zRqZesyH2iSvi%2BxI%2FtA1OQ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMEhEs3loL0NRCLUGnyOO5g9ab%2BO14QOm2h36b7euopKhwvrDUCSl5JG7ISEl%2By5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPFMfN4dVEsLpv8JdWHdfeQO81ZMqnXN6YxSS6go8OM%2FL%2Bm2a7PLKBxXWzPtE%2BVV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MzeaBEmUxU5jqbYjUqJ6JmlNIbq1FkOnP0TO00gcvz1%2B98tnT2ZiO9Zfu7Mg%2BRVq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=heawN1YYiblF94FLC5ioEtj9QvGo5luQYmziYoUO7ydush46EDEjOP%2BdNBUgs7I0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2F26Lr02XggD1SuUBVDV%2FGtL8RiuwDUtu7D8AnWw3H2ET%2B9wRBb%2BahYRXklgZsa0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9eeFJDQRFx0M%2BEfptIG4dfg6wcadZl4TmWI%2BHGbcvdoS0%2BFlA2V%2FyEMkHVvRYPD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrnsEQAcUqCdlmJG4z%2BvDTcdK85GXu450Dpb%2BJGf5RjwMxmQl2TOkqhj9%2FA7lUnE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2f5OzlDcEuri0wrvK0tBUF1VP3M%2FWkbOOqa3BkmAlM%2FS7J5tjfjgmD0zVkC9r4n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEMmP9Ajkbcd2KBdDyYc%2BbNtxd3Ury2gHtjWxy9WR7DCxNqfv6aEIQUhyPSCwp5N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYmDBzmtqMe3Ip6nh4gEol1nO8DGlluMC2QUEfQK5Bv6psvQ8kVq9Dih329XjTT4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37MAbYRXmqBYCFQBt50iCNzK2NjnXyTgmDNL6xL9xqn4AOwvuOs8dZoAtoumXy%2Fy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nn7QbP6lbK5WNBlQZghOrv%2BLw6IeSNQZgqhin2Quum2lGMrtt%2BxGYuAxdeTeCl8m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NmB7VJ%2BUKn4MafZCHh5WPsMzpXHBINPBBfFahQpDnQGKOzsoU%2FokfcqpmzTH6JU5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3aoV5%2BrGFiimQcLq%2FdUq2cyyIU2ZIE0CGxpdtN0E%2Fq8NKtjZQ4uAmcK2wlcOz039
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEYcPENYAADl3lngghvt1365CCspSro9zoDLwCNV%2Bv4aPaHYzQW%2F%2BaqC5daemkEk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuShTDrOWM8UnMtPEyCrsxJST%2B%2FKKgIOT05gve0XFDxAi2SJOYGTB%2FfpwTzwDueS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37j3Asa%2Ft2nwq4L7SmaRW3jbD79IN3rcL6KIWy%2FcXYWxt%2F%2Fo6geRMyrRWQ5ztqzY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RcfhWYMvlXZto4F8KW9fw0YPJh7yLiE1s9hZfhVvxALzlLdHJJVi8Sd5CHwptQA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Sd1xXv%2BEp0URQVZI8N7zlgm6zIlcC6jjiZ6o26fRM%2F1r6U1Hu2WyozjBNjJlR1c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAqUbx47D4eJuMIuVwISfKyAyfF7Di0fzBmut8gMJ%2BvqjbV5Bhkaie9KZdNChSvL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpCmiYH2lI7EzmNTfKgekBb1envXfSQbmHhXinB8n%2FLH1W4Z9QamlqryE930rnrp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLfYasf0MnJ%2Bez3V%2FRLZVbLCQPgBQngHnYT3hxL6wbLZK8aZRV0vrMs9xmRzBurh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzTw1UMILqER0e2SxNjuav0AuaJK6kRJ2TMXG8Xpv2CXAOT%2Ffj49Z8WhiBEnyuCU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEPZC32VpPu0olIhhPC72ltEE%2BdWE934VXmkFfiLMXRsWXBsGw9EzxugKLphU8gb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiqWRxU4RuIEmAsCexPnVpaVDfgozLfb7UPMldf38z84lDN2mZLHIAE5JldFRNcc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F39cwlgHTQsadjmtz%2FW8ZX53yzyXm%2BzLcNr%2BIF48WzgiMmZebvV2qijQWTVrpCT5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjlosRwI%2Fw14Iohdpx3m1NjNvsANZH0AGRTbZuWKDGpFFac%2Bip9uqNoAu3lCOJRY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoH2BU3vIIOtwj%2FmUu04sQGeBP9Jf1vJZ%2FIpw%2Bv%2BV7iwTFJLUei5NO%2FG3psCLSFB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MzRzxgjBXX0dcHrNAuyZRIV%2Bkog0NBx7%2BoITRemlzvDhAvSFa0%2FTHTaoUD%2B2EHPj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIPo8rZ%2FZabI7wYM5DGxEXEj06K47yScZCWMWRDxznvpkjggrZGCtj4m8atyrHxB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvAxyIhbGHEuhyutccWz%2FOiuvbK1oy18cb2ZzaGgadSgejLTcB0gL0X2cXBSFl7a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDhUviWVG%2FHOEVZl%2BOrnWcz1dyjBrDMq6W3p%2BhqrrwqegJTlZi1J2LuEfZOkYuw%2F


CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:26
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      983,806           0     983,806     527,443.84       3,808.72     452,553.44   54.0%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUES FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:32
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,200           0      -1,200        -480.00                       -720.00   40.0%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -7,000           0      -7,000      -2,115.10                     -4,884.90   30.2%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -210,000           0    -210,000     -83,703.67                   -126,296.33   39.9%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200        -355.00                     -4,845.00    6.8%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                     0           0           0          -5.00                          5.00  100.0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,000           0      -2,000        -250.00                     -1,750.00   12.5%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -12,000           0     -12,000      -4,575.00                     -7,425.00   38.1%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -5,500           0      -5,500            .00                     -5,500.00     .0%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300      -2,090.00                     -2,210.00   48.6%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -2,200           0      -2,200            .00                     -2,200.00     .0%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -2,200           0      -2,200      -2,179.00                        -21.00   99.0%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300      -4,791.14                      4,491.14 1597.0%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                           0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -267,900           0    -267,900    -100,543.91                   -167,356.09   37.5%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -267,900           0    -267,900    -100,543.91                   -167,356.09   37.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -267,900           0    -267,900    -100,543.91                   -167,356.09

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeIbDSsFZoJuki28LwqB9h7DfH6a9mCFLNFQizY8G6iX%2BAYACH0atD5ZPJcaSw0G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQSEkgQTC8SPWXJnPyoU%2F0NiRcOVIMZ91n%2BhYzNfppDSOU84APALSbSUWOoelRWt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVzc%2F%2F%2BMMgmr819un4w6p48tCSy1FYZH1j1G6L3QosyG268RqwcfhMzTMTGBMUeT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QjjqC9iVQmJCCayFOSZxhd5KbMOuh7kzKb5A%2F7ecd%2FK2THhnDY3%2BtQpj2e721De
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYcLvTBtN86h6lZ0lNL3kXI98V6tPUqkQ8KYNtv5dzFyTZCPVfnxqyfOFJTjmC5Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xz6Vxy%2Fkhrdb4nrc6GbfLQhhk2x%2BlUyIt9uzzWhlD2%2B6aUT5bV6qvFcBa%2BxadKeR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCm%2BKS%2B92hsmZZnkIDo%2B8L2mUM91%2F3y3Fygwc0%2Fi5OKCi%2B8CHsVGEtLjaFjOzECV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arzrBLFs0xrc%2BEtNZ7tQAtMvMK648YOJ4GXDvnxmai8elitumHHHGYNuIVNqv6S7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zb8J24U1QIfptokpemUj8z0pyIXNP%2F8qI6vkIapBS4W%2FDwFFmFJtvJBZ6S6vkcit
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnwEXEoIhbacczZ%2FCWLUETcfsInh5fahxkpY86sIS6HJQnnrkJQEts0wvz8t0X1V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhWTckbnPqzNorGNS1EOk%2BxwhpxhFPZDduoVUfboFk6290MhTw6s7fChXG6Dmk%2FJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zVjz3BvQfmO9f7ezxpfFfc00U2Ce9XiR2qJaeVP13z4KGPlNJyXKnrewWfYXpjPi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghN6pPV0RaA1zGpBCBDZd1O3O4juUNx4aqEKkIre4o0ikNk6BXol%2F3HS%2F9WwnvkL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsMoV34oM3Doja%2BpaeWyBDB0rGTDMzwsZx49DyWOhCSjUf5%2BFTiPXZOlxxAJjbkq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbMtTkrDtkIJyByx3ASmi%2FM0B68MYpouSehPTemMRnouVjqrgaaFLmF4QXX4UtRR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0xYTRswAadPtVc6ZL11yjcy1UmVyS%2BQ7OYKHqSHIZXsQ7%2B%2FrLAqj0yGBfr0Nh%2BV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAsKuAbM7NI6meGtRt4K7ekZ290wlDK3Gv0ThwMuhviK1%2BCWw9jCIhDEGLOT6MZF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2FYAJFAqA1LBi%2FSJw3menI4pslLaZGeIaJ9noei4HU8NGvvEFt16OBp3%2FrEr5YeR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2BaDpcYYP64hROMURjNfN6goGXbFBY4HpCQ2Xv07DWTJm07cBje2G3D3Hsie1Fo%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QULYoDO%2FMVhS6HtqSefDqhIhiAVWHsX%2FmUV79Qkpw502ADX1IPB6R%2FNCQkOf04M1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN8OHVWxqRqWrib%2BgG5HxLRoLiX8TG%2FLLCr25NByBrB9OYT1feKSKkazp3McbvDQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIJhfCQXhkG4ZG1uD1pijT6gg98YSWkVfWHjg%2BObu09wx0gLzet3wgXxHoUHu0Gj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YyvhBbMS0Nrj2GVx5Hv3WrOSqgVZ2rBRSMjmG4nT%2BaTzIPPchh74FBCmsdkAF4V


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUES FOR DECEMBER 2023

Report generated: 12/29/2023 09:32
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -267,900           0    -267,900    -100,543.91                   -167,356.09   37.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         


	agenda 24 Jan
	AGENDA PLACE HOLDER ELECTION
	11.1.23 pc draft
	AGENDA PLACE HOLDER AWARD
	oath.Woodill.2024
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	New Bus and Correspondence
	Lombardi Resignation
	Patrol Monthly December 2023
	Support Monthly December 2023
	Adminstrative Monthly December 2023
	December Cover Sheet FY24
	Financials for December 2023
	Dispatch Financials for December 2023
	Revenue for December 2023 FY24

